Box 1545
Hobbs, New !Mexico
August 1, 1947

Mr. I.. T. Daniel

Magnolia Petroleum Company
Box 727

Kermit, Texas

Dear ™r. Daniel:

I have today received Nutice of Completion of your
State V #1 Well, in Section 8, Township 17-S, Range 36-E.

Rowever, this well was reported or the Completion
Report as being in Range 37-F. I have checked my records
and have changed my copy of this report and notified the
Proration Office of this error.

Will you please make this correction on your copy
of the Completion Report.

Tery truly yours,

Secretary » Field < f{fice
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